
 

 

AGENDA  

LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

Wednesday, May 10, 2023 

Wayzata City Hall 

600 Rice Street, Wayzata, MN 55391 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

Those attending the meeting, please complete the attendance sheet. Those desiring to participate in the 

meeting should complete the Public Comment Form at the meeting if the online Public Comment Form 

was not submitted. The Chair may choose to reorder the agenda for a specific agenda item if it would 

benefit the needs of those in attendance. Please see Public Comments Section for more information. 

 

WORK SESSION AGENDA 

6:00 p.m. 
 

 
The purpose of the Work Session is to allow staff to seek input from the Board and for the Board to discuss 

matters in greater detail than generally available at the formal Board Session. The Board may give staff 

direction or express a preference but does not formally vote on matters during Work Sessions. While all 

meetings of the Board are open to the public, Work Session discussions are generally limited to the Board, 

staff, and designated representatives. Work Sessions are not videotaped. The work session may be continued 

after the formal meeting, time permitting. 

 

1. No Work Session- Meeting Begins at Formal Meeting 

 

FORMAL MEETING AGENDA 

7:00 p.m. 

 
The purpose of the Formal Session is to allow the Board to conduct public hearings and to consider and 

take formal action on matters coming before the LMCD. 

  

1) CALL TO ORDER 

2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3) ROLL CALL 

4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5) CHAIR ANNOUNCEMENTS, Chair Hoelscher 

 

6) APPROVAL OF MINUTES (04/26/2023 LMCD Regular Board Meeting) 

7) APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

A) Audit of Vouchers (05/01/2023 – 05/15/2023) 

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/LMCDSpeaker


  

LMCD Board Meeting 

May 10, 2023 

Page 2 

B) Resolution Accepting Save the Lake Contributions (03/30/23 – 05/03/2023) 

C) Approval of Findings of Fact and Order for Caribbean Marina 

D) Approval to Change Bank Depository to Bridgewater Bank 

 

8) PUBLIC COMMENTS – Provides an opportunity for the public to address the board on items 

that are not on the agenda. Public comments are limited to 5 minutes and should not be used to 

make personal attacks or to air personality grievances. Please direct all comments to the Board 

Chair. The Board generally will not engage in public discussion, respond to or correct statements 

from the public, or act on items not on the agenda. The Board may ask for clarifications or direct 

staff to report back on items at future meetings. 

 

9) PRESENTATIONS 

 

10) PUBLIC HEARING 

 

11) OTHER BUSINESS 

 

12) OLD BUSINESS 

A) Approval of Findings of Fact and Order for Panoway Project 

 

13) NEW BUSINESS 

2022 Financial Audit Presentation 

 

14) TREASURER REPORT 

A) Balance Sheet – April 2023 

B) Update on 2024 Budget 

C) Proposed Levies for Cities 

 

15) EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UPDATE 

A) Administrative Fines 

B) Intern Announcement 

C) May 24th Board Retreat 

D) Authorize Staff to Amend Tonka Bay MDL License to Add BSU 

E) Authorize Interim Director to Negotiate Office Lease 

 
16) STANDING LMCD COMMITTEE/WORKGROUP UPDATE 

• Aquatic Invasive Species 

• Communications 

• Executive Director Selection 

• Finance 

• Operations 

• Save the Lake 

o Save the Lake Contribution Recognitions 



  

LMCD Board Meeting 

May 10, 2023 

Page 3 

 

17) ADJOURNMENT 
 



LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
7:00 P.M., April 26, 2023 

Wayzata City Hall 

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Hoelscher called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL
Members present: Ann Hoelscher, Victoria; Jake Walesch, Deephaven; Rich Anderson, Orono; Mike
Kirkwood, Minnetrista; Ben Brandt, Mound; Bill Cook, Greenwood; Dan Baasen, Wayzata; Gabriel Jabbour,
Spring Park; Mark Kroll, Excelsior; Denny Newell, Woodland; Nicole Stone, Minnetonka; and Deborah Zorn,
Shorewood. Also present: Joe Langel, LMCD Legal Counsel; Thomas Tully, Environmental Administrative
Technician; Maisyn Reardon, Administrative Coordinator; and Interim Executive Director Jim Brimeyer.

Members absent:   Dennis Klohs, Minnetonka Beach; and Ryan Nellis, Tonka Bay.

Persons in Attendance: Dan Gustafson, Shawn Wischmeier, Jeffrey Dahl, Mike Kelly, and Scott Jordan

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Kroll moved, Stone seconded to approve the agenda as submitted.

VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

5. CHAIR ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no Chair announcements.

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES- 04/12/2023 LMCD Regular Board Meeting

Baasen stated that under Save the Lake Committee report, the elected Officers should be listed with himself
as Chair and Newell as Vice Chair rather than Co-Chair.

MOTION: Walesch moved; Kirkwood seconded to approve the 04/12/2023 LMCD Regular Board Meeting
minutes as submitted. 

VOTE: Ayes (10), Abstained (2), (Anderson and Stone). Motion carried. 

7. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Baasen moved, Cook seconded to approve the consent agenda as presented.  Items so
approved included: 7A) Audit of Vouchers (04/16/2023 – 04/30/2023); 7B) Resolution Approving 
2023 Alcoholic Beverage License Renewals; and 7C) Approval of Findings of Fact and Order for 

Item 6



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
April 26, 2023                                                Page 2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

an Adjusted Dock Use Area and Length, 5310 Elmridge Circle, Shorewood, MN 55331, East 
Upper Lake. 

 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS- Persons in attendance, subjects not on the agenda (limited to 5 minutes) 
 
 There were no public comments. 
 
9.  PRESENTATIONS 
 
10. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
A) Groveland Homeowners Association, New Multiple Dock (moved to May 10th Board Meeting) 

 
B) Caribbean, New Multiple Dock 

 
Tully presented a request from the Caribbean for a new multiple dock license for the property located at 135 
Lakeview Avenue, 100 and 110 Sunrise Avenue.  He provided background information on the property and 
aerial photograph with the current configuration of the marina.  He reviewed the current approved site plan 
and compared that to the proposed site plan.  He provided additional explanation of the request to convert 
four Boat Storage Units (BSU) from “rent” to “transient” to allow for more public access to the restaurant and 
to utilize one preserve BSU for transient use in 2023 and beyond noting that no additional dock structure is 
proposed for the additional BSU.  He stated that the applicant’s proposal would continue to be less than the 
total number of BSUs and total linear length of BSUs in the original approval of the nonconforming structure 
on the site.  The existing variances on the site would be maintained.  He stated that no comments were 
received from the general public or other agencies.  Staff recommends approval subject to the conditions 
noted in the staff report. 
 
Walesch asked for details on the variance request. 
 
Tully explained that the variance has existed on the site and is not a new request and explained that it has 
been an LMCD practice to reaffirm the variances that exist under a new request.   
 
Kirkwood referenced slip 128 and asked if there would be adequate space to the south. 
 
Tully replied that it would be a tight squeeze but staff did not interpret that as a notable change. 
 
Anderson referenced an email from staff related to square feet versus linear feet and asked if the attorney 
was consulted on the code requirement. 
 
Tully commented that the Board memorandum used square footage for the BSUs, and after review of the 
code he made the change to linear feet based on the historical interpretation of legacy status. 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
April 26, 2023                                                Page 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Anderson replied that he was never made aware of that when he reconfigured his marinas and asked for 
more explanation on legacy status. 
 
Tully noted the section of code that discusses reconfiguration of nonconforming marinas.  He noted that this 
site was allotted a large number of BSUs and when changes were made in 1978, the marina was allowed to 
continue with those previous allowances.  He noted that when the reconfiguration was made, the marina was 
allowed to bank the BSUs and linear footage not being used.   
 
Jabbour stated that he does not have a problem with the application but believed that they are on the wrong 
track.  He referenced the envelope concept that is used for reconfiguration and believed that the Caribbean 
came in under that type of request.  He provided additional context on square footage versus linear footage.  
He stated that State law prohibits expansion of nonconforming use.  He asked whether there is additional time 
for review under the 60-day rule. 
 
Tully confirmed that there would be additional time for review. 
 
Jabbour commented that he does not believe that converting the slips from rental to transient would be 
expansion of a nonconforming use. 
 
Kroll commented that he believes that it is time to approve this as additional boat parking is needed for the 
restaurant.   
 
Hoelscher opened the public hearing at 7:22 p.m.   
 
Shawn Wischmeier, applicant, commented that he agrees with the comments of Kroll as this will continue to 
allow more public access to the marina.  He stated that they have a new restaurant operator that they have 
been working with to support this request.   
 
No additional comments were offered and the public hearing was closed at 7:23 p.m. 
 
MOTION: Anderson, moved, Kroll seconded to direct LMCD legal counsel to prepare Findings of Fact and 
Order approving the multiple dock license from Caribbean Marina & Restaurant for the property located at 135 
Lakeview Avenue, 100 Sunrise Avenue, and 110 Sunrise Avenue in Tonka Bay for final action at the April 26, 
2023 LMCD Board meeting. 
 
Further discussion: Walesch asked if State law would prohibit this action because of the nonconforming use 
status.   
 
Langel explained that if the use were discontinued for a one-year period that statute would come into play and 
therefore would not apply in this instance.   
 
Jabbour asked if the extra slip would be an expansion of the use. 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
April 26, 2023                                                Page 4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Langel read the statute and exception that is provided within that language.  He explained how the LMCD 
code allows BSUs to be banked.   
 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
C) Wayzata Panoway 
 
Tully presented a request from the City of Wayzata for a multiple dock license related to its Panoway Project 
for the property located at 402 Lake Street East.  He provided an overview of the municipal multiple dock 
license request noting the special requests related to setback, length and density.  He reviewed the current 
approved site plan and compared that to the proposed site plan.  He provided details on the proposed dock 
structure which did trigger an Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW).  He stated that the EAW was 
completed in 2018 and nothing has significantly changed since the approval of the EAW and City Council 
declaration that an EIS was not necessary.  All partnering agencies have approved relative licenses or 
permits for the proposed projects.  He stated that there have not been any comments from related agencies 
or the general public.  Staff recommends approval subject to the conditions noted in the staff report.   
 
Brimeyer referenced the statement that the railroad has given permission to cross the tracks in two locations, 
noting that is not necessary as the City already has that right-of-way.  He did believe it was still the right thing 
to do in terms of working cooperatively but was not technically needed.   
 
Kirkwood asked for information on the portion of the dock that would exceed past 200 feet. 
 
Tully commented that the dock length would vary and identified areas that would protrude.  He commented 
that if the length were restricted, the applicant would need to decide how to adjust within that area. 
 
Walesch commented that marinas are allowed to a length of 200 feet and asked if similar approval could be 
given to this municipality rather than restricting to 150 feet. 
 
Tully replied that the code specifies that municipalities can asked for widths over eight feet and are restricted 
to a length of 150 feet.  He noted that a length of 200 feet would require a variance. 
 
Jabbour commented that this request mixes a variety of things.  He believed that the LMCD has changed the 
rule to allow a municipality to go to 200 feet, noting that Excelsior received that approval.  He stated that a 
variance would be needed if a width of ten feet were to exceed past 150 feet.  He stated that he was incorrect 
when he previously suggested that Wayzata did not ask the LMCD to participate in its planning process as he 
has since found out that the LMCD was involved.  He commented that the LMCD is the Responsible 
Government Unit (RGU) and did not think the organization could give up that role to the city, although he 
believed that the LMCD could come to the same conclusion on the EAW that was completed.  He asked if the 
city is still proposing to have the boardwalk extend to the caretaker home.   
 
Hoelscher stated that it was her understanding that because no substantial changes were made to the plan 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
April 26, 2023                                                Page 5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

since approval of the EAW, that could be approved. 
 
Langel stated that there is language within the rules relating to issues that arise over who would be the RGU.  
He explained that the LMCD can agree to have the city act as the RGU and accept that ruling.   
 
Jabbour asked if the LMCD is obligated to review the findings and conclude the same. 
 
Hoelscher stated that staff and legal counsel have reviewed those findings and agree with the ruling.   
 
Jabbour commented that the Watershed District and DNR have approved the request and if those agencies 
support ten feet, he believes that the LMCD should as well. 
 
Walesch stated that after his conversation with legal counsel and a representative from the Environmental 
Quality Board (EQB) there is no need for an EAW without substantial change and the LMCD can allow the city 
to be the RGU in this instance.  He noted that staff and legal counsel have reviewed the findings and the city 
has responded to all of the agency comments that were raised.  He believed that there was sound reasoning 
for not requiring an EIS.  He believed that a finding of fact should be added that the LMCD agrees with the 
findings of the negative declaration, and accepting the EAW.  He believed that would resolve the role of the 
LMCD in regard to the EAW. 
 
Hoelscher opened the public hearing at 7:48 p.m.  No comments were offered and the public hearing was 
closed at 7:48 p.m. 
 
Anderson asked and received confirmation that the dock would be designed to American Disabilities Act 
(ADA) specifications.  He asked if any of the regulations for an EAW have been changed since the 
acceptance of the EAW.  He also asked when the project would begin. 
 
Mike Kelly, Wayzata Public Works Director, commented that the project is proposed to begin at the end of 
June per the permit issued by the DNR as that permit states June 30th as the date work could begin.   
 
Anderson stated that the did not see language related to when poles could be pounded within the EAW, but 
believed that typically is restricted during spawning season and therefore should not be an issue. 
 
Mr. Kelly stated that the responses to the EAW comments state that the city would follow all applicable 
regulations at time of application, which would be as of 2023 and therefore they would any new regulations. 
 
Anderson asked if the Excelsior docks are out to 200 feet. 
 
Jabbour confirmed that is correct and believed that was allowed under the LMCD code. 
 
Tully stated that staff interpreted the language differently, providing additional explanation and apologized if 
that was incorrect or out of date. 
 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
April 26, 2023                                                Page 6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Anderson commented that municipalities often get permissions that the general public cannot. 
 
Hoelscher stated that when there is a variance or change from typical procedure there is consideration of 
public benefit and priorities versus the flexibility requested which is something the Board can consider. 
 
MOTION: Walesch moved, Baasen seconded to direct LMCD staff and legal counsel to prepare Findings of 
Fact and Order approving the City of Wayzata, New Multiple Dock License application for the property located 
at 402 Lake Street East in Wayzata as the draft conditions are presented for final approval at the May 10, 
2023 Board meeting, with the amendment for condition two to allow a length of 200 feet (by code or variance).   
 
Further discussion: Anderson commented that he likes everything about this with the exception that this would 
create an arbitrary circumstance that could be used as example by qualified marinas requesting additional 
depth and therefore will vote against this. 
 
VOTE: Ayes (11), Nays (1), (Anderson). Motion carried. 

 
11. OTHER BUSINESS   

 
There was no other business. 

 
12. OLD BUSINESS 

 
There was no old business. 
 

13. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A) AIS Management Funding Request – Antenna’s on Harrison and Painter’s Creek 
 
Brandt stated that the Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Committee met on April 14th and the President of the 
Harrison Bay Association presented a request for the carp project.  He provided a brief update on the 
progress of the project noting that this would be the second phase of the study.  He reviewed what would be 
included in the second phase along with details of the funding request.  He stated that the Committee 
recommends $5,000 of funding towards this project which would come from the equipment project in order to 
install the two antennas.   
 
Anderson clarified that this would come from the equipment side of the AIS budget. 
 
Kirkwood asked if the LMCD would then own the antennas. 
 
Brandt replied that the antennas would be rented through Carp Solutions. 

 
MOTION: Anderson, moved, Newell seconded to approve funding of $5,000 for the rental of two antennas 
through Carp Solutions as requested for the Harrison and Painter’s Creek project. 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
April 26, 2023                                                Page 7 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Hoelscher commented that she likes the way this is moving forward with providing funding for AIS projects to 
get started around the lake.  She commented that perhaps there could be a plan to utilize the communications 
consultant to better promote the AIS program. 

 
14. TREASURER REPORT 
 

A) Balance Sheet – March 2023 
 
Anderson reviewed the balance sheet and provided a brief summary.   
 
B) Update on 2024 Budget 
 
Anderson reported that the audit presentation will be provided at an upcoming Board meeting and work has 
begun to prepare for the 2024 budget.  He stated that an amendment has been requested for the 2023 
budget, as the communications line item exceeded its allocation of $20,000 and requested that be adjusted to 
$30,000 and in turn reduce the AIS budget from $80,000 to $70,000. 
 
MOTION: Baasen, moved, Cook seconded to approve an amendment to the 2023 budget to reduce the AIS 
line item from $80,000 to $70,000 and increase the communications line item from $20,000 to $30,000. 
 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 
 

 Hoelscher asked that the table showing the levy to each city be provided in the future 2024 budget 
discussions. 

 
15. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UPDATE 

 
Brimeyer provided the following information: 

• Summer rules have been mailed.  Packets are available at the LMCD office for Board members to 
share with their respective city. 

• An outline was provided for the upcoming planning session to be held May 24th. 

• Staff is collecting data to present an update to the variance fee. 

• A shredding company will be completing work to clean out the garage next week. 
 
Cook commented that the finance and operations committees will be bringing a recommendation forward to 
the Board at an upcoming meeting to gain direction from the Board in terms of updating those fees. 
 

16. STANDING LMCD COMMITTEE/WORKGROUP 
 
Aquatic Invasive Species:  Brandt reported that the committee met on April 14th and will meet next on June 9th.  



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
April 26, 2023                                                Page 8 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Applications have been received for herbicide treatments that will be considered in June.  He thanked the 
Board for its support on these funding applications.   
 
Jabbour commented that there is a gap in the system as the LMCD previously received a minimum of 
$60,000 from the DNR.  He stated that funding was reallocated to counties, but the LMCD does not have 
control over any of those funds and is not getting those funds from Hennepin County.   
 
Hoelscher stated that the LMCD has a communications consultant that also lobbies and suggested that the 
committee develop a proposal for the Board to consider.  She stated that the consultant could then be 
engaged to lobby for the organization.   
 
Jabbour commented that he is not on the committee. 
 
Hoelscher stated that Jabbour could attend a committee meeting or share his comments with Brandt. 
 
Jabbour commented that he believes that the LMCD should reclaim what should be allocated to the lake.   
 
Walesch asked if the percentage is known that should be allocated to Lake Minnetonka based on the 
formula. 
 
Jabbour commented that he is not aware of the exact number but could look into that. 
 
Hoelscher suggested that Jabbour bring that data forward for discussion on a future agenda.   
 
Communications: Hoelscher commented that the summer rules should be arriving in mailboxes and was 
pleased in the timing.  She asked that the Board provide any feedback to herself, Kirkwood or Brimeyer, as 
those could be incorporated into future versions.   
 
Zorn asked and received confirmation that the mailing went to all lakeshore property owners and asked if a 
drop was also made to marinas to distribute. 
 
Tully commented that they have provided flyers with the rules to Water Patrol and marinas and would also be 
providing those to the Board to share with their member city. 
 
Executive Director Selection: No report. 
 
Finance:  Anderson commented that the committee has been working on the license fee updates, specific to 
variances.  He met with representatives from a local bank and brought forward those options to the committee 
to discuss.    
 
Operations: No report.  
 
Save the Lake:  Baasen reported that the spring solicitation was included with the summer rules mailing 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
April 26, 2023                                                Page 9 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

which provided a cost savings in the mailing.  He thanked the committee and communications consultant as 
the solicitation was mailed much earlier than in previous years.   

• Save the Lake Contribution Recognitions: Noted. 
 

Anderson referenced the action related to the Caribbean and asked for clarification as to whether the 
allowance under code was up to 200 feet or whether that would be done through a variance.  
 
Walesch stated that if a variance is needed, that would be granted.  He stated that Anderson would not need 
to change his vote as that could be done when the matter comes back for final consideration. 
 
Hoelscher stated that the answer can be provided prior to the next meeting. 
 

17. ADJOURNMENT 
 
MOTION: Kroll moved; Newell seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:28 p.m.   

 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 

 ___________________________________  ___________________________________ 
 Ann Hoelscher, Chair     Michael Kirkwood, Secretary 



ITEM 7A







RESOLUTION 253 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING CONTRIBUTION(S) TO THE LAKE MINNETONKA 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT (LMCD) 

WHEREAS, the LMCD is a regional government agency established by Minnesota 
Statutes Section 103B.605, Subd. 1; and 

WHEREAS, contributions to the LMCD "Save the Lake" fund are generally tax 
deductible to individuals under the IRS Code 26 USC Section 170 (b)(1)(a) because 
contributions to any political subdivision of any state for exclusively public purposes are 
deductible; and 

WHEREAS, municipalities are generally authorized to accept donations of real and 
personal property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its 
stakeholders, and is specifically authorized to accept gifts; and 

WHEREAS, LMCD wishes to follow similar requirements as established for 
municipalities for accepting donations; and 

WHEREAS, the attached listed person(s) and entity(ies) have offered to contribute the 
cash amount(s) set forth with any terms or conditions as outlined in Attachment I to the LMCD; 
and 

WHEREAS, such contribution(s) have been contributed to the LMCD for the benefit of 
the public, as allowed by law; and 

WHEREAS, the LMCD Board of Directors finds that it is appropriate to accept 
the contribution(s) offered. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LMCD BOARD, STATE OF 
MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The contribution(s) described with Attachment I is/are accepted and shall be used to
establish and/or operate services either alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed
by law.

ITEM 7B



RESOLUTION #253 
Page 2 
 

2. The executive director is hereby directed to issue receipt(s) acknowledging the LMCD’s 
receipt of the contributor’s contribution(s). 

 
Adopted by the Board this 10th day of May 2023. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Ann Hoelscher, Chair 

 
________________________________ 
Michael Kirkwood, Secretary 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District

Transaction Detail By Account
March 30 through May 2, 2023

Resolution #253 - Save the Lake Contribution

Date Num Name Memo Amount

Contributions

3001M20 · Donations (General) -  S/L

03/30/2023 13464

Richard & Catherine 

Bailey

STL Donation (General) (In 

memory of Bill Weeks) 25.00

04/11/2023 PayPal Mark Summers Transfer from PayPal (500.00) 485.06

04/11/2023 PayPal Irene Tremblay Transfer from PayPal (300.00) 290.84

04/19/2023 10983 John Packard STL Donation (General) 50.00

04/27/2023 PayPal Mark Kozikowski Transfer from PayPal (250.00) 242.28

04/27/2023 PayPal Teri Haugland Transfer from PayPal (100.00) 96.62

05/02/2023 7019 Dean Spatz STL Donation (General) 100.00

05/02/2023 PayPal Kerry Skelton Transfer from PayPal (1000.00) 970.61

05/02/2023 PayPal Katherine Paulson Transfer from PayPal (100.00) 96.62

05/02/2023 PayPal Ellen Peterson Transfer from PayPal (200.00) 193.73

05/02/2023 PayPal Thomas Whisler Transfer from PayPal (50.00) 48.06

05/02/2023 2635 Stephen Rivard STL Donation (General) 50.00

05/02/2023 3700 Christine A. Schultz STL Donation (General) 100.00

05/02/2023 36995

Tom & Gai 

Skramstad STL Donation (General) 100.00

05/02/2023 17618 Donald Bierbaum STL Donation (General) 250.00

05/02/2023 148940 Ann and Robert Jackson Fund STL Donation (General) 100.00

Total 3001M20 · Donations (General) -  S/L 3,198.82

 Page 1 of 1



www.lmcd.org • lmcd@lmcd.org

To preserve and enhance the “Lake Minnetonka experience” 

DATE: May 10, 2023 (Prepared May 4, 2023) 

TO: LMCD Board of Directors 

FROM: Thomas Tully, Environmental Administrative Technician 

CC: Jim Brimeyer, Interim Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Multiple Dock License (Reclassification of BSU and Implementation of one 

Legacy BSU) and Variance Request for Caribbean Marina & Restaurant in Tonka 

Bay

ACTION_____________________________________________________________________ 

Board approval of Findings of Fact and Order for a New Multiple Dock License for the 

Caribbean Marina & Restaurant, located at 135 Lakeview Ave, 100 Sunrise Ave, and 110 

Sunrise Ave in Tonka Bay, MN 55331  

BACKGROUND_______________________________________________________________ 

The LMCD held a public hearing on April 26, 2023 to consider the application of Shawn 

Wischmeier (“Applicant”) for a New Multiple Dock License at the Caribbean Marina & 

Restaurant, located at 135 Lakeview Ave, 100 Sunrise Ave, and 110 Sunrise Ave in Tonka Bay, 

MN 55331 for a reconfiguration. 

On April 26, 2023, the LMCD Board voted to have legal counsel and staff draft Findings of Fact 

and Order for approval of the variance request with conditions. The draft of the Findings of Fact 

and Order is attached, as well as the memos and presentations from the hearing.  

BUDGET_____________________________________________________________________ 

 N/A 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES_____________________________________________________ 

Operational 

Effectiveness 

Clear & Timely 

Communications 

Effective 

Governance 
X 

Lake 

Protection 
Other 

ATTACHMENT_______________________________________________________________ 

1. Findings of Fact and Order

2. Board Memo of April 26, 2023 without attachments

3. Proposed Site Plan

Item 7C



 

LK110-4-716845.v2 

Type:  Commercial Marina 

Reconfiguration of Nonconforming 

Structure; Reclassification of BSUs 

Date:  May 10, 2023 

PID(s):  27-117-23-24-0050 

27-117-23-24-0051 

27-117-23-24-0052 

Address:  135 Lakeview Ave 

 100 Sunrise Ave 

 110 Sunrise Ave 

 Tonka Bay, MN 55331 

 

LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

HENNEPIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

IN RE: 

 

Application of Caribbean Marina & 

Restaurant (Tonka Bay Property Holdings, 

LLC) for Reconfiguration of a 

Nonconforming Structure located at 135 

Lakeview Ave, 100 Sunrise Ave, and 110 

Sunrise Ave in the City of Tonka Bay  

FINDINGS OF FACT 

AND ORDER 

 

 

 

 

The Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (“LMCD”) received an application from Caribbean 

Marina & Restaurant (Tonka Bay Property Holdings, LLC) (collectively, the “Applicant”) for a 

Commercial Multiple Dock License for property owned by the Applicant located at 135 

Lakeview Ave, 100 Sunrise Ave, and 110 Sunrise Ave, Tonka Bay, MN 55331 (“Subject 

Property”). The Subject Property includes, and this Order applies to, the parcels identified with 

PIDs 27-117-23-24-0050, 27-117-23-24-0051, and 27-117-23-24-0052.  In 2019 the LMCD 

Board of Directors (“Board”) issued a Commercial Multiple Dock to the Applicant for the 

Subject Property in 2021. The Applicant is now seeking approval for the implementation for a 

legacy BSU (BSU 128), and the reclassification of four (4) BSUs from Rental to Transient 

classification. The Board provided the Applicant and the general public an opportunity to be 

heard at the public hearing held on April 26, 2023.  Now, based on the proceedings and the 

record of this matter, the Board hereby makes the following Findings of Fact and Order:  

 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

 

a. The Subject Property is located in the City of Tonka Bay, on Lower Lake South, which is 

part of Lake Minnetonka (“Lake”). 

 

b. The Subject Property is currently licensed as a Commercial Marina. 

 

c. The Applicant proposes to reconfigure the nonconforming dock structure by implementing 

“Banked” BSUs and linear footage for the addition of a transient BSU, and to convert four 

slips to transient slips, and to reaffirm the variance previously granted to the Subject Property 

 



 

2 
 

with no changes.  The Applicant does not propose to change the outside dimensions of the 

dock structure. 

 

d. The Subject Property contains approximately 440 feet of 929.4 NGVD shoreline. 

 

e. The Board previously determined the Subject Property has a total preserved density of 147 

boat storage units (“BSUs”) and a total preserved linear footage of approximately 3,709 feet. 

 

f. The Applicant desires to reconfigure the nonconforming Commercial Multiple Dock within 

the same envelope under Article 2, Chapter 8 of the LMCD Code of Ordinances (“Code”). 

 

g. The Applicant submitted a site plan with its application, which is attached hereto as Exhibit 

A and is incorporated herein (“Site Plan”).  Exhibit A includes the Site Plan for both the 2022 

configuration and the 2023 proposed configuration. 

 

h. The Site Plan shows an addition of one BSU, from 127 in the 2022 configuration, to 128 in 

the 2023 configuration. 

 

i. The Applicant is proposing to reclassify 4 “Rent” slips under the current application to 

transient, and classifying BSU 128 as transient starting as part of the 2023 configuration. 

 

j. The Board may approve the proposed reconfiguration under Section 2-8.11 of the Code as 

the dock will remain within the previously approved dimensional limitations. 

 

k. The LMCD received no comments from the MN DNR, MCWD, or The City of Tonka Bay. 

 

l. The proposed reconfiguration, as reflected in the Site Plan, satisfies the limitations in LMCD 

Code, Section 2-8.11.  The proposed reconfiguration does not exceed the maximum allowed 

total linear footage for the BSUs, remains with the existing perimeter, does not extend further 

into the Lake than the current structure, and does not create any new nonconformities. 

 

m. Pursuant to Section 2-8.19 of the Code, the unused BSUs, linear footage, and perimeter 

resulting from the reconfiguration is preserved.  For the purposes of documentation, the 

proposed reconfiguration in BSUs for the 2023 configuration results in 19 unused BSUs, and 

217 unused linear footage.  Any proposal to use these additional BSUs and linear footage 

will require the issuance of a new Commercial Multiple Dock License and compliance with 

the applicable provisions of the Code. 

 

n. The Board finds the requested reconfiguration of the nonconforming structure, as reflected in 

the Site Plan and supported by the previously issued Variance, complies with Article 2, 

Chapter 8 of the Code and that it is appropriate to issue the requested Commercial Multiple 

Dock with the conditions as indicated below.   

 

ORDER 

 



 

3 
 

ON THE BASIS OF THE FOREGOING AND THE RECORD OF THIS MATTER, IT 

IS HEREBY ORDERED BY THE BOARD AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. Approvals. The following approvals requested by the Applicant are hereby approved and 

issued for the Subject Property, subject to the conditions identified herein:  

 

(a) Reconfiguration of a Nonconforming Structure. The new Commercial Multiple Dock 

license for the reconfiguration of a nonconforming dock includes approval of a final 

configuration for 2023.  The final configuration includes a total of 128 BSUs, including 

five transient slips, as shown on the Site Plan (Exhibit A).  This Order replaces the 

Order issued in 2021 and all other orders previously issued for the Subject Property, 

except the previously approved Variance.   

 

(b) Variance.  The Variance previously issued for the Subject Property remains in effect 

and is hereby reaffirmed to approve the continued encroachment of the dock structure 

across the western extended side site line as shown on the Site Plan.   

 

2. Conditions. The approvals granted in this order are subject to, and conditioned upon, 

compliance with the following: 

 

(a) The Applicant shall place and maintain “no parking” signs along the easternmost dock 

section at an interval of no less than one every 50 feet; 

 

(b) The Applicant shall place and maintain a fence or other form of continuous barrier 

along the easternmost dock section to discourage watercraft parking along that section 

of dock.  The barrier shall continue to the end of the reconfigured E dock.  The fence 

may be a rope structure, fencing , or other barrier approved by LMCD staff, similar to 

the barrier provided for the existing dock. 

 

(c) The fueling dock platform shall not exceed ten feet in width.  

 

(d) No portion of dock platform, other that the fueling dock, may exceed eight feet in both 

width and length.  

 

(e) Only those BSUs identified as transient slips in the Site Plan may be used as transient 

slips.  Any proposal to change or increase the number of transient slips shall require 

the Applicant to apply for a new Commercial Multiple Dock License. 

 

(f) The Applicant will provide adequate sanitation facilities for people using the dock 

facility. 

 

(g) The Commercial Multiple Dock License issued herein is unique to the Applicant. Upon 

transfer of ownership of the Subject Property to another individual or entity, such 

individual or entity will be required to apply for a new license and any other approvals 

that may be required. 

 



 

4 
 

(h) Failure of the Applicant to comply with any relevant regulation of the LMCD or other 

regulatory body may result in revocation of this approval. 

 

(i) Watercraft stored at this dock facility shall be not extend beyond 200 feet from the 

929.4-foot elevation contour. Length overall is defined as the horizontal measurement 

for the foremost to the outmost points of the watercraft including all equipment and 

attachments. 

 

(j) The lighting at this dock facility must be in compliance with a submitted lighting plan 

approved by the LMCD staff. The lighting plan must provide safe lighting of the dock 

and minimize nuisances to adjacent properties.  

 

(k) No temporary low water variances shall be granted during the period when the Lake 

level falls below elevation 928.0 National Geodetic Vertical Datum.  

 

(l) Dock structures shall be constructed and maintained in strict compliance with the Site 

Plan (Exhibit A) and in good condition. 

 

(m) The Subject Property must be maintained and operated in compliance with all other 

provisions of this Code, and other applicable regulations, ordinances and state law. 

 

(n) The Applicant shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, 

regulations, and ordinance and shall obtain all other permits or permissions that may 

be required associated with its dock facility and the Subject Property. 

 

(o) Nothing herein is intended to, or shall be construed as, regulating any land-based 

activities of this Marina occurring above the ordinary high-water level.  

 

3. Authorizations. The LMCD staff is hereby authorized and directed to issue the approved 

commercial multiple dock license for the Subject Property and to take such other actions as 

may be needed to ensure compliance with this Order and the requirements of the Code. 

 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the Lake Minnetonka Conservation 

District this 10th day of May 2023. 

 

 

 

       ____________________ 

       Ann Hoelscher, Chair 

ATTEST:  

 

 

_______________________________ 

Mike Kirkwood, Secretary

 



 

B-1 
LK110-4-716845.v2 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Site Plan 

 

 

 

 

(attached hereto) 

 
 



DATE: April 26, 2023 (Prepared April 20, 2023) 

TO: LMCD Board of Directors 

FROM: Thomas Tully, Environmental Administrative Technician 

CC: Jim Brimerer, Interim Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Multiple Dock License (Reclassification of BSU and Implementation of one 

Legacy BSU) and Variance Request for Caribbean Marina & Restaurant in Tonka 

Bay 

ACTION_____________________________________________________________________ 

Board consideration of request for a new multiple dock license (Reclassification and addition of 

one BSU) request for the Caribbean Marina & Restaurant, located at 135 Lakeview Ave, 100 

Sunrise Ave, and 110 Sunrise Ave in Tonka Bay, MN 55331, with shoreline on Echo Bay, and 

board consideration of public input as part of the public hearing process. 

The following motions are offered depending on whether the Board wishes to approve or deny 

the request: 

Approval 

I make a motion to direct LMCD legal counsel to prepare Findings of Fact and Order 

approving the multiple dock license from Caribbean Marina & Restaurant for the 

property located at 135 Lakeview Ave, 100 Sunrise Ave, and 110 Sunrise Ave in Tonka 

Bay for final action at the April 26, 2023 LMCD Board meeting <subject to the following 

conditions>…  

Denial 

I make a motion to direct LMCD legal counsel to prepare Findings of Fact and Order 

denying the multiple dock license from Caribbean Marina & Restaurant for the property 

located at 135 Lakeview Ave, 100 Sunrise Ave, and 110 Sunrise Ave in Tonka Bay for 

final action at the April 26, 2023 LMCD Board meeting based on…  

APPLICATION SUMMARY____________________________________________________ 

The applicant, Shawn Wischmeier (“Applicant”) submitted an application for a new multiple 

dock license at 135 Lakeview Ave, 100 Sunrise Ave, and 110 Sunrise Ave in Tonka Bay, MN 

55331, with shoreline on Echo Bay. The Applicant’s property has approximately 440 feet of 

929.4 Foot OHW shoreline. At least two upland parcels (PIDs 27-117-23-24-0067 and 27-117-

23-24-0068) are used as part of the site’s commercial operation.

In summary, the applicant proposes the following: 

• Convert 4 boat storage units (BSUs) from Rent to Transient use in 2023 and beyond; and,

• Utilize 1 preserved BSUs for Transient use in 2023 and beyond.

Item 10B



Multiple Dock License  

135 Lakeview Ave, 100 Sunrise Ave, and 110 Sunrise Ave in Tonka Bay 

LMCD Board Meeting 

April 14, 2023 

 

o No additional dock structure is being proposed for the additional BSU. 

o The applicant’s proposal would continue to be less than the total number of BSUs 

and total linear length of BSUs in the original approval of the nonconforming 

structure on site. 

• Maintain existing variances on the site. 

 

CODE REVIEW 

Reconfiguration of Nonconforming Structures 

The Reconfiguration of Nonconforming Structures section of the LMCD sets out a framework 

for nonconforming sites to be reconfigured in a manner that does not increase the nonconformity 

of a site.  

 

LMCD Code Section 2-8.11. Limitations.  

“Except to the extent expressly allowed by this Chapter, the reconfiguration of, or a minor 

change to, a nonconforming structure is not allowed, and the LMCD shall not issue a new dock 

license, a new mooring area license, or grant administrative approval if the proposed 

reconfiguration would result in any of the following:” 

a) An increase in boat storage units;  

• See 2-8.19. Within “Preserved” total.  

b) An increase in the linear footage of the boat storage units as determined under Section 2-

8.13;  

• See 2-8.19. Within “Preserved” total.  

c) An increase in slip length of any slip structures opening toward a nonconforming side 

setback area;  

• No such change proposed.  

d) An adverse effect on nearby properties, navigation, safety, wetlands with emergent 

vegetation, or the environment;  

• Volume of traffic remains lower than original approval / within “preserved” 

amount.  

e) An increase in the nonconforming nature of the structure;  

• See 2-8.19. “The utilization of any preserved boat storage units, linear footage, or 

perimeter area for a proposed future reconfiguration done in accordance with this 

Section does not constitute an unlawful expansion of the nonconforming 

structure.” 

f) The creation of any new nonconformities; or  

• See 2-8.19. “The utilization of any preserved boat storage units, linear footage, or 

perimeter area for a proposed future reconfiguration done in accordance with this 

Section does not constitute an unlawful expansion of the nonconforming 

structure.” No additional nonconformities proposed.  

g) The structure extending further into any nonconforming side setback area than the 

existing structure, except that extension into a double setback area, if applicable, may be 

allowed upon the issuance of a variance. 

• No extension proposed. Application submitted to reaffirm current approved 

variance.  

 



Multiple Dock License  

135 Lakeview Ave, 100 Sunrise Ave, and 110 Sunrise Ave in Tonka Bay 

LMCD Board Meeting 

April 14, 2023 

 

Reconfiguration of Nonconforming Structures – “Preserved” Site Characteristics 

LMCD Code permits site owners to apply to reconfigure a nonconforming structure. 

Additionally, per LMCD Code Section 2-8.19, reconfigured nonconforming sites “preserve” the 

BSUs, linear footage of BSUs, and site perimeter characteristics of the original approval of the 

nonconforming structure.  

 

The applicant proposes to use one of these “preserved” characteristics. The applicant’s proposals 

would continue to be less than the total number of BSUs and total linear length of BSUs in the 

original approval of the nonconforming structure on site. The proposal does not alter the 

perimeter area of the site. A brief summary of the proposal and the “preserved” characteristics is 

below: 

• BSUs 

o Preserved BSUs = 147 

o BSUs (2022) = 127 

o Proposed BSUs (2023 layout) = 128 

• Linear Footage of BSUs 

o Preserved linear footage = 3,709 feet 

o Linear footage (2022 layout) = ~3,445 feet 

o Proposed linear footage (2023 layout) = ~3,997.5 feet 

• Perimeter 

o No proposed change to the overall perimeter from currently approved site plan in 

2019 

 

Commercial Multiple Dock License Review Criteria 

LMCD Code Section 6-2.01. Commercial Multiple Dock License. 

Subd. 3. Review Criteria. When considering an application the Board shall consider, 

together with any other factors it determines are relevant, the following: 

a) Whether the proposed structure is compatible with the LMCD watercraft density 

classification criteria in Article 2, Chapter 4; 

• Per 2-4.09, Subd. 3: “Docks and mooring areas lawfully in existence on May 3, 

1978, may continue provided the number of restricted watercraft moored or 

docked at such docks and mooring areas does not exceed the number moored or 

docked on May 3, 1978.” Also see 2-8.19 regarding preservation of BSUs.  

b) Whether the proposed structure complies with the authorized dock use area requirements 

in Article 2, Chapter 3; 

• No change from current approved maximum length or current approved setbacks 

is proposed.  

c) Whether the proposed structure will be structurally safe for use by the intended users; 

• Completion of removal of the old structure would improve structural safety.  

d) Whether the structure will comply with the regulations contained in this Code; 

• The proposed changes to the structure(s) and use of the site appears to comply 

with the Code.  

e) Whether the proposed structure will create a volume of traffic on the Lake in the vicinity 

of the structure which will tend to be unsafe or which will cause an undue burden on 

traffic upon the Lake in the vicinity of the structure; 



Multiple Dock License  

135 Lakeview Ave, 100 Sunrise Ave, and 110 Sunrise Ave in Tonka Bay 

LMCD Board Meeting 

April 14, 2023 

 

• A previous approval for the site had: 

i. More total BSUs (147) than currently proposed (127 in 2022 and 128 in 

2028); and,  

ii. More Transient BSUs (20) than currently proposed (5 in  2022 and 10 in 

2023).  

f) Whether the proposed structure will be compatible with the adjacent development; 

• Same overall footprint as previously approved structure.  

g) Whether the proposed structure will be compatible with the maintenance of the natural 

beauty of the Lake; 

• Same overall footprint as previously approved structure.  

h) Whether the proposed structure will affect the quality of the water of the Lake and the 

ecology of the Lake; 

• Same overall footprint as previously approved structure.  

i) Whether the proposed structure, by reason of noise, fumes or other nuisance 

characteristics, will tend to be a source of nuisance or annoyance to persons in the 

vicinity of the structure; 

• Same overall footprint as previously approved structure. Additional Transient 

BSUs will allow for more public access to the resteraunt. 

j) Whether adequate sanitary and parking facilities will be provided in connection with the 

proposed structure; 

• Same as previously approved structure. Transient slips may reduce land vehicle 

parking load, which was noted during previous application process.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS_________________________________________________________ 

In compliance with MN DNR General Permit 97-6098, the MN DNR, MCWD, and the City of 

Tonka Bay were provided information regarding the applications on April 16, 2023. City and 

agency comments are due by April 25, 2023. Comments received as of April 21, 2023 are 

summarized below. Any comments received after April 25, 2023 will be provided at the Board 

meeting for review.  

 

• No comments received. 

 

No comments have been received from the general public. Written comments received after noon 

on April 25, 2023 will be shared at the April 26, 2023 Board meeting.  

 

PUBLIC HEARING____________________________________________________________ 

The public hearing provides an opportunity for interested individuals to present their views to the 

Board for consideration. This is an important part of reviewing the impact of a project. Only 

items under the LMCD Code and Board authority may be considered as part of any approval or 

denial decision.  

 

A hearing notice was published in the April 13, 2023 edition of the Sun Sailor (official LMCD 

newspaper) and the April 16, 2023 edition of the Laker Pioneer. On April 18, 2023, a public 

hearing notice was mailed to persons who reside upon or are owners of property within 350 feet 



Multiple Dock License  

135 Lakeview Ave, 100 Sunrise Ave, and 110 Sunrise Ave in Tonka Bay 

LMCD Board Meeting 

April 14, 2023 

 

of the Site. In addition, the Board packet was posted online and the agenda was posted on the 

LMCD bulletin board.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION_________________________________________________________ 

Based on information available at the time of this report, LMCD staff recommends approval with 

the minimum conditions listed below. The recommendation may change based on information 

reviewed or presented as part of the public hearing process.  

1. Carry forward applicable conditions from previous Findings of Fact & Order (e.g., “no 

parking” signs on eastern dock, fence/barrier on eastern dock, appropriate lighting, etc.) 

2. Allow for the classification change of 4 Rental slips to Transient. 

3. Allow for the implementation of a legacy BSU on the southern side of slip 58 

4. Ensure all Federal, State, County, and Municipal regulations are followed. 

5. Standard variance conditions are applied. 

 

BUDGET_____________________________________________________________________ 

N/A 

 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES_____________________________________________________ 

 
Operational 

Effectiveness 
 

Clear & Timely 

Communications 
 

Effective 

Governance 
X 

Lake 

Protection 
 Other 

 

ATTACHMENTS______________________________________________________________ 

1. LMCD Code Excerpts 

2. Location Map 

3. Current Site Plan 

4. Proposed Site Plan 

5. Application Narrative (as submitted by Applicant) 

6. Multiple Dock License Application  

7. Public Hearing Notice (Sun Sailor & Laker Pioneer) 

8. Public Hearing Notice Mailing 

  



12
8



www.lmcd.org • lmcd@lmcd.org

To preserve and enhance the “Lake Minnetonka experience” 

DATE: May 10, 2023 (Prepared May 3, 2023) 

TO: LMCD Board of Directors 

FROM: Jim Brimeyer, Interim Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Approval to Change Bank Depository to Bridgewater Bank 

ACTION_____________________________________________________________________ 

Board approval to Change Bank Depository to Bridgewater Bank. 

BACKGROUND_______________________________________________________________ 

The LMCD has been with Alerus bank for a number of years. The facility that we use is located 

in Excelsior. Any deposits we receive are mailed to that location. I am told that on one occasion 

a check was misplaced/lost and not recovered. 

After being on the job for a short period of time, I noted in the balance sheet a line item for 

“equipment replacement” and a “savings account”. The sum in those two accounts was 

substantial. That prompted me to inquire as to why we did not have these funds in an account 

with higher interest earnings. Called Alerus and was told the interest rate on a CD was less than 

two percent. Given that information, contact was made with Bridgewater Bank by several board 

members.  The bank has a branch office in nearby Navarre and staff could deposit checks 

directly at that location. They advised they would do Money Market investments that paid an 

interest rate of four to four and a half percent. They also indicated that for certain accounts they 

pay a two per cent rate on checking accounts. 

We have had several conversations with bank staff and already submitted several documents that 

would achieve the transfer – state organization documents, state tax ID, bylaws, federal tax ID, 

etc. We agreed that the investment funds could be transferred quickly. It would be necessary to 

maintain two checking accounts initially – one at Alerus until all checks have cleared and one at 

Bridgewater. The bank has been advised that this change in banking could take place by the end 

of May. The first action is by the Finance Committee which approved the change at the May 4th 

meeting. The next step is for board approval at the May 10th meeting. 

BUDGET_____________________________________________________________________ 

N/A  

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES_____________________________________________________ 

X 
Operational 

Effectiveness 

Clear & Timely 

Communications 

Effective 

Governance 

Lake 

Protection 
Other 

ITEM 7D 



www.lmcd.org • lmcd@lmcd.org

To preserve and enhance the “Lake Minnetonka experience” 

DATE: May 10, 2023 (Prepared May 2, 2023) 

TO: LMCD Board of Directors 

FROM: Thomas Tully, Environmental Administrative Technician 

CC: Jim Brimeyer, Interim Executive Director 

SUBJECT: New Multiple Dock License Application for City of Wayzata, 402 Lake Street 

East

ACTION_____________________________________________________________________ 

Board approval of Findings of Fact and Order for a New Multiple Dock License, Special Density 

License, and Variance  Application (s) for City of Wayzata located at 402 Lake Street East in the 

City of Wayzata (PID 06-117-22-31-0001).  

BACKGROUND_______________________________________________________________ 

The LMCD held a public hearing on April 26, 2023 to consider the application From the City of 

Wayzata (“Applicant”) for a New Multiple Dock License at 402 Lake Street East on Wayzata 

Bay in the City of Wayzata (PID 06-117-22-31-0001). for an adjusted dock use area and length.  

On April 26, 2023, the LMCD Board voted to have legal counsel and staff draft Findings of Fact 

and Order for approval of the new Multiple Dock License request with conditions. The draft of 

the Findings of Fact and Order is attached, as well as the memos and presentations from the 

hearing.  

BUDGET_____________________________________________________________________ 

 N/A 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES_____________________________________________________ 

Operational 

Effectiveness 

Clear & Timely 

Communications 

Effective 

Governance 
X 

Lake 

Protection 
Other 

ATTACHMENT_______________________________________________________________ 

1. Findings of Fact and Order

2. Board Memo of April 26, 2023 without attachments

3. Proposed Site Plan

Item 12A



 

525584v2 TJG LK110-4 

Type:  Municipal Multiple Dock License/ 

Special Density/ Length Variance 

Date:  May 10, 2023 

PID:  06-117-22-31-0001 

Address:  402 Lake Street East,  

 Wayzata, MN 55391 

 

LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

HENNEPIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

IN RE: 

 

Application of City of Wayzata for a New 

Municipal Multiple Dock License located at 

402 Lake Street East in the City of Wayzata.

 

 

The Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (“LMCD”) received an application from Mike 

Kelly, on behalf of the City of Wayzata, (“Applicant”) for a New Municipal Multiple Dock 

License for the City of Wayzata property located at 402 Lake Street East, Wayzata, MN 55391 

(“Subject Property”). The Subject Property has two separate locations consisting of 3460 feet of 

OWHL Shoreline on Wayzata Bay.  The Applicant is seeking approval for four modifications to 

the existing multiple dock license issued for the Subject Property: (1) addition of dock structure 

(“Boardwalk”) running the length of the shoreline between Manitoba Ave. S. and Broadway 

Ave. S.; (2) allow for a 10-foot width variance for the entirety of the boardwalk to meet ADA 

regulations;  (3) allow for a reconfiguration and additional 6 Transient BSUs to the current dock 

structure resulting in a new Special Density of 1:22 from 1:23; and (4) allow for a Length 

variance which would allow for a maximum extension of dock structure out to 200 feet from the 

929.4 OHWL. The LMCD Board of Directors (“Board”) has in the past issued various approvals 

for the Subject Property as part of a multiple dock license. Due to proposed increase in dock 

structure, increased BSUs, and increased Dock Use Area (“DUA”), the Applicant is required to 

obtain a new multiple dock license.  The Board provided the Applicant and the general public an 

opportunity to be heard at the public hearing held on April 26, 2023, and now, based on its 

proceedings and the record of this matter, hereby makes the following Findings of Fact and 

Order:  

 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

 

1. The Applicant operates what has previously been designated a Municipal Multiple Dock and 

has an existing multiple dock license for the Subject Property. The existing multiple dock 

license also is subject to Variance Order dated 04.08.98 and a Special Density License dated 

04.22.15. 

 

2. The Applicant submitted a site plan which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and is incorporated 

herein (“Site Plan”).  The Site Plan identifies the proposed Boardwalk structure, the existing 

dock reconfiguration, and the proposed BSUs to be classified as transient use. The Applicant 

is proposing an increase in dock structure from 8,593 sq. feet to 22,356 sq. feet.  

 

 



402 Lake Street East, Municipal Multiple Dock License 

Findings of Fact and Order 

May 10, 2023 
 

2 
 

 

3. Under Section 4-1.07, of the LMCD Code, the proposed reconfiguration, addition of 

structure, and increased BSUs resulting in a change of special density to the municipal 

multiple dock requires the Applicant to seek a new multiple dock license.  

 

4. The Applicant’s proposal required an EAW. An EAW is mandatory when marina size 

reaches or surpasses 20,000 sq. feet. The proposal at the site would increase the size of the 

dock structure to 22,356. The applicant had a thorough EAW completed in 2018. Nothing 

has changed on the project since the finalization and approval of the EAW.  

 

5. The City of Wayzata owns the property along the shore, over which the BNSF Railway has 

an easement. The City has two agreements with BNSF Railway regarding the proposed 

project. The two agreements between the parties include the use of two railroad right of way 

crossings that allow access to the proposed dock structure - one along Manitoba, the other at 

Broadway. 

 

6. No additional agreements are required due to the City of Wayzata producing proof to be the 

administrator and owner of the Site, as affirmed by a decision of the Minnesota Supreme 

Court in 1892. Additionally, a Site Plan dated 1966 is attached, depicting ownership by the 

City of Wayzata (“Exhibit E”) 

 

7. The Board finds that the review criteria of LMCD Code Sections 2.03 and 2.05 are met and 

that the amenities, as hereinafter set forth, are sufficient to justify issuance of an amended 

special density license for the proposed facility.  

 

(a) PUBLIC ACCESS (10) 

 

i. Fishing dock (fishing is permitted at the Broadway Dock during restricted  

hours (10) 

ii. Guarded swimming beach (10) 

 

(b) ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (5) 

i. Stormwater pond at Wayzata Beach (5) 

ii. Shoreline protection – rip rap along shoreline between Depot and Broadway 

(5) 

iii. Eurasian water milfoil off-load site at the end of Arlington Lane (5) 

 

(c) PUBLIC SERVICE (3) 

i. Make ready docks in the Marina and at the DNR launch site adjacent to the 

Yacht club (3) 

ii. Ramp use for emergencies (3) 

iii. Winter access at Wayzata Beach (3) 

iv. Slip use for emergency (3) 



402 Lake Street East, Municipal Multiple Dock License 

Findings of Fact and Order 

May 10, 2023 
 

3 
 

v. Observation deck at Depot (3) 

vi. Picnic area at Wayzata Beach (3) 

vii. Public seating areas on docks at Broadway and the Depot (3)   

viii. Public toilets at the Bath house at the Marina and portable toilet at the Depot 

(3) 

 

8.   The Board finds that a variance for a dock width of 10’ is appropriate.  Pursuant to Section 

6-5.01, subds. 1 and 6, a variance is permitted where necessary to provide access to persons 

with disabilities.  The Applicant seeks a dock width of 10’ to meet ADA standards.  The 

variance will not adversely affect the purposes of the LMCD Code, the public health, safety, 

and welfare, or access to the Lake by the public. 

 

9.   The Board finds that a variance for a dock length of 200’ from the 929.4 NVGD line is   

appropriate. 

 

 
ORDER 

 

ON THE BASIS OF THE FOREGOING AND THE RECORD OF THIS MATTER, IT 

IS HEREBY ORDERED BY THE BOARD AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. Approvals. The following approvals requested by the Applicant are hereby approved and 

issued for the Subject Property for the 2023 boating season and beyond, subject to the 

conditions identified herein:  

 

(a) Municipal Multiple Dock License A multiple dock license for 153 BSUs, 100 of  which 

will be allowed for  overnight storage of restricted watercraft and the remaining 53 

BSUs, including the additional 6 BSUs, for transient use of restricted watercraft at 

BSUs as shown on the Site Plan (s) (Exhibit A); and 

 

(b) New Special Density License A new special density license which will allow for the 

incorporation of 6 additional transient BSUs for the use of the public. This special 

density license will replace the current special density license and allow for the change 

in boat density from 1:23 to 1:22; and 

 

(c) New Dock Width Variance.  A new variance allowing the boardwalk to be 10 feet wide 

in order to satisfy ADA regulations; and 

 

(d) New Length Variance The Applicant may extend the dock structure at the site out to a 

maximum distance of 200 feet from the 929.4 OHWL; and 

 

 

(e) Maintain Current Setback Variance See (Exhibit D). 

 

 



402 Lake Street East, Municipal Multiple Dock License 

Findings of Fact and Order 

May 10, 2023 
 

4 
 

 

 

 

2. Conditions. The approvals granted in this order are subject to, and condition upon, compliance 

with the following: 

 

(a) The Applicant will be in strict compliance with the proposed site plan (s) (Exhibit A). 

 

(b) The multiple dock license issued herein is unique to the Applicant. Upon transfer of 

ownership of the Subject Property to another individual or entity, such individual or 

entity will be required to apply for a new license and any other approvals from the 

Board that may be required. 

 

(c) Failure of the Applicant to comply with any relevant regulation of all LMCD, 

Federal, State, County, and Municipality rules and regulations may result in 

revocation of these approvals. 

(d) Watercrafts and other structures may not extend beyond the 200-foot contour as it 

extends from the 929.4 OHWL. 

 

(e) Adequate lighting and/or reflectorized material be provided at the end of the dock 

structure as approved by LMCD staff. 

 

(f) Submit an as-built Site plan which will be inspected by LMCD Staff upon 

completion.  

(g) No temporary low water variances shall be granted during the period when the Lake 

level falls below elevation 928.0 National Geodetic Vertical Datum.  

 

(h) Maintain a maximum of 10 feet in width along the Boardwalk only, per ADA 

regulations. 

 

(i) No Watercrafts or BSUs will be allowed along the entirety of the Boardwalk, This was 

granted under the guise that it will be for the public only. 

 

(j) Allow for the change in Special density from 1:23 to 1:22, if all requirements 

continue to be met. (See Exhibit C). 

(k) Allow for the continuation of Setback Variance dated 04.08.98 (See Exhibit D). 

 

(l) This site is eligible for a De-Icing License. If the applicant proposes de-icing in the 

future, a new multiple dock license must be obtained.  

 

(m) Other general license requirements apply. 

 



402 Lake Street East, Municipal Multiple Dock License 

Findings of Fact and Order 

May 10, 2023 
 

5 
 

3. Authorizations. The LMCD staff is hereby authorized and directed to issue the approved 

multiple dock license for the Subject Property and to take such other actions as may be 

needed to ensure compliance with this Order and the requirements of the Code. 

 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the Lake Minnetonka Conservation 

District this 10th day of May, 2023 

 

 

 

       _________________________________ 

       Ann Hoelscher, Chair 

ATTEST:  

 

 

_______________________________ 

Mike Kirkwood, Secretary  

 

 

 

 



www.lmcd.org • lmcd@lmcd.org

To preserve and enhance the “Lake Minnetonka experience” 

DATE: April 26, 2023 (Prepared April 20, 2023) 

TO: LMCD Board of Directors 

FROM: Thomas Tully, Environmental Administrative Technician 

RE: New Multiple Dock License Application for City of Wayzata 

ACTION 

Board consideration of City of Wayzata. Multiple Dock License application and consideration of 

public input as part of the public hearing process for the application.  

The following motions are offered for the Board to approve or deny the request as the Board 

wishes.  

Approval 

I make a motion to direct LMCD staff and legal counsel to prepare Findings of Fact and 

Order approving the City of Wayzata, New Multiple Dock License application for the 

property located at 402 Lake Street East in Wayzata as the draft conditions are presented 

<subject to the following changes…> for final Approval at the May 10,2023 Board 

meeting. 

Denial 

I make a motion to direct LMCD staff and legal counsel to prepare Findings of Fact and 

Order denying the City of Wayzata, New Multiple Dock License application for the 

property located at 402 Lake Street East in Wayzata as the draft conditions are presented 

<subject to the following changes…> for final Denial at the May 10,2023 Board meeting. 

Continue 

I make a motion to <close/continue> the public hearing to the May 10, 2023 Board and... 

APPLICATION SUMMARY 

The Applicant, City of Wayzata, (“Applicant”) has submitted three (3) applications for a New 

Municipal Multiple Dock License. The applicant would also like to reaffirm the existing variance 

on the site. The site’s shoreline is located at 402 Lake Street, Wayzata, MN 55391. The site has 

3460 feet of 929.4 OHWL shoreline on Wayzata Bay. Currently the Dock configuration at the 

site consists of 147 BSUs and two separate docking locations.  

The Applicant is proposing to replace the 2 transient seasonal dock structures, as well as the 

existing Broadway permanent dock structure. Both the Depo and Broadway Dock structures on 

either side of the “Site” would be replaced with permanent dock structures. These new proposed 

structures would extend into the lake approximately 200 feet, which is 50 more feet than LMCD 

Code allows for. The Applicant is also proposing a dock structure which will run the length of 

Item 10C



New Multiple Dock License- City of Wayzata 

402 Lake Street, Wayzata 

April 26, 2023 LMCD Board Meeting 

Page 2 
 

2 

the “Site” and is requesting a 10-foot Variance to meet Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

regulations, to allow for easier mobility along the walkway. Lastly, the Applicant is requesting 

an increase of 6 transient BSU slips to allow for more access to the general public. The Site 

already has a special density license of 1:23 and is meeting the required criteria for a special 

density license. The Applicant is proposing an increase that would change the special density to 

1:22.  

The City of Wayzata has had a long standing relationship with BNSF railway for over 130 years. 

The City has two (2) agreements with BNSF Railway regarding the proposed project. The two 

agreements between the parties include the use of two railroad right of way crossings that allow 

access to the proposed dock structure. One along Manitoba, the other at Broadway. 

No additional agreements are required due to the City of Wayzata producing proof to be the 

administrator and owner of the Site as was affirmed through the Minnesota Supreme Court in 

1893.  

All other agencies have approved their relative license for the proposed application. 

 

APPLICATION BACKGROUND 

 

• The proposed project will change the use of the currently underutilized lake shore to 

include more green space areas with boardwalks and paths for increased pedestrian and 

bicycle access to the area. The project will also restore portions of the lake shore to a 

more natural lake edge and restore a marsh area on the east end. 

 

• The goals of the proposed project include:  

o 1) providing people with safe, year-round access to Lake Minnetonka’s shoreline;  

o 2) restoring and creating shoreline marsh areas of native plants for wildlife and 

improved aesthetics,  

o 3) enhancing the water quality of the lake; and  

o 4) providing enhanced passive and active recreation through enhanced swimming 

and fishing facilities, and educational and interpretive opportunities associated 

with the environmentally-focused Eco Park. 

 

 

APPLICATION REVIEW 

Below is a review of the relevant attributes of the proposal:  

 

• Boat Density. Shoreline measurements (929.4-foot NGVD elevation contour) and boat 

density for the sites are as follows:  

o Current BSU: 147 - Proposed BSUs: 153  

o Shoreline: 3760 feet of OWHL Shoreline 

o Current boat density 1:23 - Proposed boat density: 1:22 

o Applicant is meeting requirements for a Special Density License 

 

• BSU Classification. The proposed BSUs would be classified as Transient and for the use 

of the general public. No overnight storage would be allowed on the site.   

 



New Multiple Dock License- City of Wayzata 

402 Lake Street, Wayzata 

April 26, 2023 LMCD Board Meeting 

Page 3 
 

3 

• BSU Size. The Applicant proposes: 

o Replacement of the 42 transient BSUs currently located on either side of the Site    

▪ Each 12 feet wide and 24 feet long  

o  Addition of 6 transient BSUs, 3 on either side of the Site 

▪ Each 12 feet wide and 24 feet long  

 

• Dock Structure.  

o Current dock structure for the site: 8593 sq. feet 

o Proposed dock Structure for the site 22,356 sq. feet 

▪ Increase in structure is due to the length and width of walkway. 

▪ Increase in structure is due to the length and width of BSU structure. 

o Addition of the permanent dock structure along the shoreline  

▪ 10 foot width Variance 

▪ 1,193 feet in length 

o Replacement of Seasonal and permanent dock structure with new permanent 

structure configuration. 

▪ Extending into the lake 200 feet (LMCD Code 150 feet) 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT WORKSHEET (EAW) DETERMINATION 

The Applicant proposal required an EAW. An EAW is mandatory when marina size reaches or 

surpasses 20,000 sq. feet, and in 20,000 sq.feet increments thereafter.  

• The proposal at the site would increase the size of the dock structure to 22,356. The 

applicant had a thorough EAW conducted in 2018. Nothing has changed on the project 

since the finalization and approval of the EAW. 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

In compliance with MN DNR General Permit 97-6098, the MN Department of Natural 

Resources (MN DNR), Minnehaha Creek Watershed District (MCWD), and the City of Wayzata 

were provided information regarding the Application on April 20, 2023. City and agency 

comments were due by April 26, 2023. Comments received as of noon on  April, 2022 are 

summarized below:  

  

- None 

 

As of noon on April 20, 2023, comments received by LMCD staff from the general public are 

summarized below: 

  

- None 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

The public hearing provides an opportunity for interested individuals to present their views to the 

Board for consideration. This is an important part of reviewing the impact of a project. Only 

items under the LMCD Code and Board authority may be considered as part of any approval or 

denial decision.  



New Multiple Dock License- City of Wayzata 

402 Lake Street, Wayzata 

April 26, 2023 LMCD Board Meeting 

Page 4 
 

4 

 

The public hearing notice was published in the April 13, 2023 edition of the Sun Sailor (official 

newspaper) and the April 16, 2023 edition of the Laker Pioneer. Residents and owners of 

property within 500 feet of the site were notified via a mailing sent out April 18, 2023. In 

addition, the Board packet has been posted online.  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Based on information available at the time of this report, LMCD staff recommends approval with 

the minimum conditions listed below. The recommendation may change based on information 

reviewed or presented as part of the public hearing process.  
 

1. Compliance with the proposed site plan. 

2. Watercraft and other structures may not extend beyond 150 feet.  

3. Adequate lighting and/or reflectorized material be provided at the end of the dock 

structure as approved by LMCD staff. 

4. The construction is eligible for either a seasonal or permanent dock installation. 

5. Maintain a maximum of 10 feet in width along the proposed structure, per ADA regulations. 

6. Submit a as-built Site plan which will be inspected by LMCD Staff upon completion.  

7. The site is eligible for a de-icing license. 

8. Allow for the change in Special density from 1:23 to 1:22, if all requirements are continued to be 

met. 

9. Be in compliance with ALL Federal, State, County, and Municipality rules and regulations. 

10. Other general license requirements apply. 

 

BUDGET_____________________________________________________________________ 

N/A 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES_____________________________________________________ 

 
Operational 

Effectiveness 
 

Clear & Timely 

Communications 
 

Effective 

Governance 
X 

Lake 

Protection 
 Other 

 

ATTACHMENTS______________________________________________________________ 

1. LMCD Code Excerpts 

2. Aerial Map(s) of Proposed Area 

3. Current Approved Site Plan 

4. Proposed Site Plan (as submitted) 

5. Aerial Overlay (provided by applicant) 

6. Multiple Dock License, Special Density License, Variance Applications  

7. Public Hearing Newspaper Notice (Sun Sailor-official)

8. Public Hearing Mailing Notice 

9. EAW Report 

10. Letter From BNSF Railroad 

11. Letter from City of Wayzata Attorney  

 



RAILROAD

NORTH

HW
Y 

10
1

WAYZATA BEACH

GLE
ASON LA

KE R
D

LAKE MINNETONKA
"AQUATIC RESOURCE A"

US-12

CE
NT

RA
L 

AV
E

SHORELINE BLVD

US-12

FIGURE 1A: SITE LOCATION

THE DEPOT

THE ECO PARK

BR
OA

DW
AY

 A
VE

LAKE STREET - PANOWAY

PROJECT LOCATION

WAYZATA BLVD

BU
SH

AW
AY

 R
D



Δ

928

930

930

930

931

930

931

930

930

931931

930.5

930.5

931.5

930.5

930.5

200

THE DEPOT

RAILROAD

FIGURE 1B: PHASE 2A SITE PLAN

O.H.W.L 929.4

100-YR FLOODPLAIN
ELEVATION 931.5

NORTH

THE ECO PARK

LAKE STREET

BR
OA

DW
AY

 A
VE

W
AL

KE
R 

AV
E

M
IN

NE
TO

NK
A 

AV
E

M
AN

IT
OB

A 
AV

E

BARRY AVE

WAYZATA BEACH

GROVE LN

SU
PE

RI
OR

 B
LV

D

PANOWAY

Scale: 1" = 200'

0 100 200

LAKE MINNETONKA
"AQUATIC RESOURCE A"

PROJECT LOCATION

SEE FIGURE 5 FOR
PROPOSED
FLOODPLAIN
MITIGATION

EXISTING
DETENTION POND

PROPOSED
COMMUNITY DOCKS

PROPOSED
BOARDWALK



R

R

R

T

T

T

T

R T

R

T

90
6

908

910

912
914

91
6

918

920

922

924

926

928
930932934

936

892

894

896

898
900 902 904

906
908

910
912

914

920

922

924

926

928

930

934932

M
IN

NE
TO

NK
A 

AV
E.

 S
.

W
AL

KE
R 

AV
E.

 S
.

BR
OA

DW
AY

 A
VE

. S
.

916

918

THE DEPOT

RAILROAD

FIGURE 2: PHASE 2A BOARDWALK

NORTH

O.H.W.L
929.4

100-YR FLOODPLAIN ELEVATION
931.5

PROPOSED BOARDWALK

PROPOSED BOARDWALK PIERS,
(2) PILES AT EACH LOCATION, FOR
(37) LOCATIONS

Scale: 1" = 100'

0 50 100 200

LAKE MINNETONKA
"AQUATIC RESOURCE A"

Volume of Water Displacement:
Number of Piers = 37
Number of 16" Steel/Concrete Piles = 74
X-Section area of each Pile = 1.4 sq ft
Average Water Depth = 6.78 ft
Volume of Water Displacement (each pile) = 9.5 cu ft
Total Volume of Water Displacement = 702.4 cu ft (74 x 9.5)

Lake Bottom Disturbance:
74 Steel/ Concrete Piles x 1.4 sq ft = 104 sq ft (permanent)
(74 Piles x 64 sq ft (clearing rocks) = 4736 sq ft) - 104 sq ft (footprint) = 4632 sq ft
(temporary)

Floodplain Storage Displacement (Refer to Detail 2):
1. Precast Concrete 'T's = 1419 cu ft (0.6' area x 1182.5' boardwalk length x 2 'T's)
2. Steel Beam = 27.9 cu ft (0.14' area x 5.4' beam length x 37 piers)
3. Piles = 62.2 cu ft (1.4' area x 0.6' water depth x 74 piles)

Total Volume Floodplain Storage Displacement = 1509.1 cu ft

(SEE 3 / S-04)

5 11
16

"
4"

1'-
6"

PRECAST DOUBLE 'T'

PAIR OF BATTERED
STEEL PILES,

16" DIA,
CONCRETE FILLED

CONE SHAPED ICE SHIELD
WITH 45 DEGREE ANGLE

SECTION A-A

SECTION A-A

10'-0"

TYPICAL PIER DETAIL
1

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

100-YR FLOODPLAIN
ELEVATION 931.5

O.H.W.L 929.4

WINTER ICE LEVEL
928.6

ALUMINUM REMOVABLE
STEP DOWNS STRUCTURES

ALUMINUM REMOVABLE STEP DOWNS STRUCTURES

LAKE STREET

FLOATING SILT CURTAIN
EXACT PLACEMENT TO BE DETERMINED

TYPICAL PIER WATER DISPLACEMENT AREAS
2

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

STEEL
BEAM
SECTION

1 12
33

100-YR FLOODPLAIN
ELEVATION 931.5

O.H.W.L 929.4

WINTER
ICE LEVEL

928.6



R

R

R

T

T

T

T

R T

R

T

90
6

908

910

912
914

91
6

918

920

922

924

926

928
930932934

936

892

894

896

898
900 902 904

906
908

910
912

914

920

922

924

926

928

930

934932

M
AN

IT
OB

A 
AV

E.

M
IN

NE
TO

NK
A 

AV
E.

 S
.

W
AL

KE
R 

AV
E.

 S
.

BR
OA

DW
AY

 A
VE

. S
.

916
918

THE DEPOT

RAILROAD

FIGURE 3A: PHASE 2A COMMUNITY DOCKS - OVERVIEW

NORTH

O.H.W.L
929.4

100-YR FLOODPLAIN ELEVATION
931.5

PROPOSED FLOATING DEPOT DOCKS

Scale: 1" = 100'

0 50 100 200

LAKE MINNETONKA
"AQUATIC RESOURCE A"

PROPOSED FLOATING BROADWAY DOCKS

LAKE STREET

FLOATING SILT CURTAIN
EXACT PLACEMENT TO BE DETERMINED



90
6

908

910

912
914

91
6

918

920

922

924

926

928
930932934

892

894

896

898
900 902 904

906
908

910
912

914

920

922

924

926

928

930

934932

916

918

FIGURE 3B: PHASE 2A COMMUNITY DOCKS - ENLARGEMENTS

NORTH
Scale: 1" = 50'

0 25 50 100

1: FLOATING DEPOT DOCKS & PILES

LAKE MINNETONKA
"AQUATIC RESOURCE A"

LAKE MINNETONKA
"AQUATIC RESOURCE A"

Volume of Water Displacement - Depot Docks:
Number of 8" Piles = 96
X-Section area of each Pile = 0.34 sq ft
Average Water Depth = 11.4 ft
Volume of Water Displacement (each pile) = 3.88 cu ft
Total Volume of Water Displacement                 = 372.5 cu ft (96 x 3.88)

Lake Bottom Disturbance:
96 Piles x 0.34 sq ft = 32.6 sq ft (permanent)

Floodplain Storage Displacement:
Vertical Difference between O.H.W.L. and 100-year floodplain = 2.1 ft
Total Pile Volume Floodplain Storage Displacement = 96 piles x 0.34 sq ft. x 2.1 ft = 68.5 cu ft

2: FLOATING BROADWAY DOCKS & PILES

Volume of Water Displacement - Depot Docks:
Number of 8" Piles              = 109
X-Section area of each Pile = 0.34 sq ft
Average Water Depth = 21.4 ft
Volume of Water Displacement (each pile) = 7.28 cu ft
Total Volume of Water Displacement = 793.5 cu ft (109 x 7.28)

Lake Bottom Disturbance:
109 Piles x 0.34 sq ft = 37.1 sq ft (permanent)

Floodplain Storage Displacement:
Vertical Difference between O.H.W.L. and 100-year floodplain = 2.1 ft
Total Volume Floodplain Storage Displacement = 109 piles x 0.34 sq ft. x 2.1 ft = 77.8 cu ft

O.H.W.L 929.4

100-YR FLOODPLAIN
ELEVATION 931.5

O.H.W.L 929.4

100-YR FLOODPLAIN
ELEVATION 931.5

FLOATING SILT CURTAIN
EXACT PLACEMENT TO BE DETERMINED

FLOATING SILT CURTAIN
EXACT PLACEMENT TO
BE DETERMINED

STEEL DOCK PILES
STEEL DOCK PILES

EXISTING DOCK



892

894

896

898
900 902 904

906
908

910
912

914

920

922

924

926

928

930

934932

916

918

FIGURE 4: EXISTING PERMANENT COMMUNITY DOCK - ENLARGEMENT

EXISTING BROADWAY DOCK PILES,
TO BE REMOVED (122) LOCATIONS

NORTH

Scale: 1" = 50'

0 25 50 100

LAKE MINNETONKA
"AQUATIC RESOURCE A"

Volume of Water Displacement (REMOVED) - Remove Existing Broadway Docks:
Number of Wood Piles = 122
X-Section area of each Pile = 0.79 sq ft
Average Water Depth = 5.53 ft
Volume of Water Displacement Removed (each pile) = 4.37 cu ft
Volume of Water Displacement (REMOVED)                = 533.1 cu ft (122 x 4.37)

Lake Bottom Disturbance:
122 Wood Piles x 0.79 sq ft = 96.4 sq ft (temporary)

Floodplain Storage Added:
Vertical Difference between O.H.W.L. and 100-year floodplain = 2.1 ft
Total Volume Floodplain Storage Added = 122 piles x 0.79 sq ft. x 2.1 ft = 202.4 cu ft

O.H.W.L 929.4

100-YR FLOODPLAIN
ELEVATION 931.5



932

930

930

932

928

930

930

930

931

930

931

930

930

931931

930.5

930.5

931.5

930.5

930.5

FIGURE 5: FLOODPLAIN MITIGATION

NORTH

LAKE MINNETONKA
"AQUATIC RESOURCE A"

Floodplain Storage Displacement - Boardwalk:
Precast Concrete 'T's = 1419 cu ft (0.6' area x 1182.5' boardwalk length x 2 'T's)
Steel Beam = 27.9 cu ft (0.14' area x 5.4' beam length x 37 piers)
Piles = 62.2 cu ft (1.4' area x 0.6' water depth x 74 piles)
Total Volume Floodplain Storage Displacement = 1509.1 cu ft

Floodplain Storage Displacement - Depot Docks:
Vertical Difference between O.H.W.L. and 100-year floodplain = 2.1 ft
Total Volume Floodplain Storage Displacement = 96 piles x 0.34 sq ft. x 2.1 ft = 68.5 cu ft

Floodplain Storage Displacement - Broadway Docks:
Vertical Difference between O.H.W.L. and 100-year floodplain = 2.1 ft
Total Volume Floodplain Storage Displacement = 109 piles x 0.34 sq ft. x 2.1 ft = 77.8 cu ft

Total Volume Floodplain Displacement = 1509.1 + 68.5 + 77.8 = 1655.4 cu ft
Total Volume Floodplain Storage Added = 122 piles x 0.79 sq ft. x 2.1 ft = 202.4 cu ft

Total Volume Floodplain Displacement = 1655.4 - 202.4 = 1453 cu ft

EXISTING DETENTION POND

MITIGATION AREA:
TOTAL CUBIC FEET REQUIRED = 1453 cu ft

TOTAL PROPOSED DISPLACEMENT  =1620 cu ft
(525 @ 3"= 131 cu ft)
(406 @ 9"= 305 cu ft)

(347 @ 15"= 434 cu ft)
(500 @ 18" = 750 cu ft)

EXISTING CONTOUR 932.00

PROPOSED CONTOUR 931.00

EXISTING CONTOUR 930.00

EXISTING CONTOUR 930.50

EXISTING CONTOUR 931.50

Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

0 2.0' 4.0' 8.0'

FLOODPLAIN MITIGATION TYPICAL SECTION A

O.H.W.L
929.4

100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN -
ELEVATION 931.5

EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY

PROPOSED TOPOGRAPHY

TOTAL EXCAVATION BETWEEN O.H.W.L. and 100-YR
FLOODPLAIN ELEVATION  = 1620 cu ft
(525 @ 3"= 131 cu ft)
(406 @ 9"= 305 cu ft)
(347 @ 15"= 434 cu ft)
(500 @ 18" = 750 cu ft)

LAKE MINNETONKA

FLOATING SILT CURTAIN
EXACT PLACEMENT TO
BE DETERMINED

PROPOSED CONTOUR 931.50

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20

18" CUT

PROPOSED CONTOUR 930.50

EXISTING 932 EL

931.00 EL
930.50 EL
930.00 EL

EXISTING
DETENTION
POND

3" CUT
9" CUT

15" CUT

A
-

EXISTING CONTOUR 931.00

PROPOSED CONTOUR 931.00

PROPOSED CONTOUR 930.50



FIGURE 6: EXISTING LANDSIDE POND GRADING - 1994



DATE: May 10, 2023 (Prepared May 1, 2023) 

TO: LMCD Board of Directors 

FROM: Jim Brimeyer, Interim Executive Director 

SUBJECT: 2022 Financial Audit: Annual Presentation 

ACTION_____________________________________________________________________ 

Board review and acceptance of the 2022 Financial Audit Report, provided by Abdo. 

BACKGROUND_______________________________________________________________ 

Abdo has provided a report detailing the process and results of the LMCD’s 2022 financial audit. 

A highlight of the audit will be presented. The findings indicate the LMCD financial position for 

2022 was in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.  

BUDGET_____________________________________________________________________ 

This is a review of the 2022 financial status. 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES_____________________________________________________ 

X 
Operational 

Effectiveness 
 

Clear & Timely 

Communications 
X 

Effective 

Governance 

Lake 

Protection 
Other 

ATTACHMENT_______________________________________________________________ 

• Presentation

• Financial Audit Report

• Financial Management Communication

ITEM 13A 



































































































































Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

As management of Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (the District), we offer readers of the District’s financial 
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the District for the fiscal year ended  
December 31, 2022. 

Financial Highlights 

• The assets and deferred outflows or resources of the District exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources at the close of the most recent fiscal year as shown in the summary of net position on the following
pages.  The unrestricted amount of net position may be used to meet the District’s ongoing obligations to
creditors.

• The District’s total net position decreased as shown in the summary of changes in net assets table on the
following pages.  The decrease this year was due to a decrease in operating grants and contributions.

• For the current fiscal year, the District's fund balances are shown in the Financial Analysis of the District's Funds
section of the MD&A. The total fund balance decreased in comparison with the prior year. This decrease was due
to total expenditures exceeding total revenues.

• The unassigned fund balance in the General fund as shown in the financial analysis of the District’s funds section
decreased from prior year.



 

 

Overview of the Financial Statements 
 
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District’s basic financial statements. The 
District’s basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund 
financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplemental information 
in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 
 
Government-wide Financial Statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a 
broad overview of the District’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 
 
The statement of net position presents information on all of the District’s assets and liabilities, with the difference reported 
as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial 
position of the District is improving or deteriorating. 
 
The statement of activities presents information showing how the District’s net position changed during the most recent 
fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, 
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some 
items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal period (e.g., earned but unused vacation leave). 
 
The government-wide financial statements can be found starting on page 22 of this report. 
 
Fund Financial Statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that 
have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District, like other state and local governments, uses fund 
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 
 
Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial 
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as 
well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in 
evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements. 
 
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is useful 
to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental 
activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact 
of the District’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund 
statement of revenue, expenditures and changes in fund balance provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison 
between governmental funds and governmental activities. 
 
The District maintains two individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the governmental fund 
balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenue, expenditures and changes in fund balance for the 
General fund and Save the Lake fund. 
 
The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General fund and Save the Lake fund. A budgetary comparison 
statement has been provided for both funds to demonstrate compliance with their budget. The fund financial statements 
can be found starting on page 26 of this report. 
 
Notes to the Financial Statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of 
the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be 
found starting on page 33 of this report. 
 
Supplementary Information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also 
presents required supplementary information concerning the City’s progress in funding its obligation to provide pension 
benefits and other post-employment benefits to its employees. Required supplementary information can be found on 
page 47 of this report. 
  



 

 

Government-wide Financial Analysis 
 
As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. In the case of 
the District, assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of resources at the close 
of the most recent fiscal year. The largest portion of the District’s net position is made up of its current assets.  

 

Lake Minnetonka Conservation District Summary of Net Position 
 

Increase
2022 2021 (Decrease)

Assets
Current 805,125$           901,166$           (96,041)$            
Capital, net of accumulated depreciation 59,806                70,414                (10,608)              
Leased asset, net of accumulated amortization 149,392             -                            149,392             

Total Assets 1,014,323          971,580             (106,649)            

Deferred Outflows of Resources 74,149                102,854             (28,705)              

Liabilities
Current 119,741             86,726                33,015                
Noncurrent 373,776             142,120             231,656             

Total Liabilities 493,517             228,846             264,671             

Deferred Inflows of Resources 5,600                  117,168             (111,568)            

Net Position
Investment in capital assets 59,806                70,414                (10,608)              
Unrestricted 529,549             658,006             (128,457)            

Total Net Position 589,355$           728,420$           (139,065)$         

December 31, 

 
An additional portion of the District’s net position represents its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, 
machinery and equipment). The District uses these capital assets to provide services to the District; consequently, these 
assets are not available for future spending. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position may be used to meet the 
District’s ongoing obligations to creditors. 
 
At the end of the current fiscal year, the District is able to report positive balances in both net position and for its separate 
governmental activities.  
  



 

 

Governmental Activities. Governmental activities decreased the District’s net position, as shown below. This decrease 
was mainly due to a decrease in operating grants and contributions.  Key elements of this increase are as follows: 

 

Lake Minnetonka Conservation Districts Changes in Net Position 
 

Increase
2022 2021 (Decrease)

Revenues
Program

Charges for services 106,912$           121,751$           (14,839)$            
Operating grants and contributions 426,794             586,017             (159,223)            

General
Unrestricted investment earnings 3,195                  2,045                  1,150                  
Sale of capital assets 3,900                  20,100                (16,200)              
Miscellaneous 977                      317                      660                      

Total Revenues 541,778             730,230             (188,452)            

Expenses
Conservation of natural resources 655,702             377,258             278,444             
Save the lake 25,141                88,874                (63,733)              
Aquatic invasive species -                            68,983                (68,983)              
Equipment Replacement -                            70,358                (70,358)              

Total Expenses 680,843             605,473             75,370                

Change in Net Position (139,065)            124,757             (263,822)            

Net Position, January 1 728,420             603,663             124,757             

Net Position, December 31, 589,355$           728,420$           (139,065)$         

December 31,

 
Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds 
 
As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. 
 
Governmental Funds. The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, 
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the District’s financing 
requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources 
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. The table below outlines the governmental fund balances for the year 
ending December 31, 2022. 
 

General Save Prior Year Increase/

Fund the Lake Total Total (Decrease)

Fund Balances

Nonspendable 1,733$               -$                        1,733$               1,691$               42$                     

Committed for Purchases from donated funds -                           214,662            214,662            174,170            40,492               

Unassigned 498,520            -                           498,520            647,348            (148,828)           

500,253$          214,662$          714,915$          823,209$          (108,294)$        

 



 

 

As of the close of the current fiscal year, the District’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances 
shown above. Additional information on the District’s fund balances can be found in Note 1 starting on page 67 of this 
report. 
 
The General fund is the chief operating fund of the District.  At the end of the current year, the fund balance of the General 
fund is shown in the table above. As a measure of the General fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare unassigned 
fund balance to total fund expenditures.  The total unassigned fund balance as a percent of total fund expenditures is 
shown in the chart below along with total fund balance as a percent of total expenditures. 
 

Current Year Prior Year Increase/

Ending Balance Ending Balance (Decrease)

General Fund Fund Balances

Nonspendable 1,733$                  1,691$                  42$                        

Unassigned 498,520                647,348                (148,828)              

500,253$             649,039$             (148,786)$            

General Fund expenditures 650,094$             452,543$             

Unassigned as a percent of expenditures 76.7% 143.0%

Total Fund Balance as a percent of expenditures 77.0% 143.4%

 
The fund balance of the District’s General fund decreased during the current fiscal year as shown in the table above. The 
decrease in fund balance was due to total expenditures exceeding total revenues. 
 
Other major governmental fund analysis is shown below: 

December 31, December 31, Increase

2022 2021 (Decrease)

Save the Lake 214,662$           174,170$           40,492$              

The Save the Lake fund increase in fund balance during the year was due to 

donations in excess of expenditures.

 
  



 

 

 
2022 General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 

Original Final

Budgeted Budgeted Actual Variance with

Amounts Amounts Amounts Final Budget

Revenues 473,200$           473,200$           471,268$           (1,932)$              

Expenditures 644,320             644,320             650,094             (5,774)                 

Excess of Revenues 

Over Expenditures (171,120)            (171,120)            (178,826)            (7,706)                 

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 100,000             100,000             -                            (100,000)            

Lease proceeds -                            -                            26,140                26,140                

Proceeds from sale of capital asset -                            -                            3,900                  3,900                  
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 100,000             100,000             30,040                (69,960)              

Net Change in Fund Balances (71,120)              (71,120)              (148,786)            (77,666)              

Fund Balances, January 1 649,039             649,039             649,039             -                            

Fund Balances, December 31 577,919$           577,919$           500,253$           (77,666)$            

 
The District’s General fund budget was not amended during the year, as shown above. Actual revenues were under the 
final budget and expenditures were over the final budget amounts as shown above.   
 
2022 Save the Lake Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 

Original Final

Budgeted Budgeted Actual Variance with

Amounts Amounts Amounts Final Budget

Revenues 43,800$             43,800$             65,633$             21,833$             

Expenditures 14,680                14,680                25,141                (10,461)              

Excess of Revenues 

Over Expenditures 29,120                29,120                40,492                11,372                

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 42,000                42,000                -                            (42,000)              

Net Change in Fund Balances 71,120                71,120                40,492                (30,628)              

Fund Balances, January 1 174,170             174,170             174,170             -                            

Fund Balances, December 31 245,290$           245,290$           214,662$           (30,628)$            

 
The District’s Save the Lake fund budget was not amended during the year, as shown above. Actual revenues were over 
the final budget and expenditures were also over the final budget amounts as shown above.   
  



 

 

Capital Assets  
 
The District’s investment in capital assets as of December 31, 2022, is shown below in capital asset table (net of 
accumulated depreciation). Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note 3B starting on 
page 69 of this report. 

Increase
2022 2021 (Decrease)

Machinery and Equipment 59,806$                 70,414$               (10,608)$             
Leased Asset 149,392                 146,221               3,171                   

Total 209,198$               216,635$             (7,437)$               
Percent increase (decrease) -3.4%

Governmental Activities

 
Outstanding Long-Term Liabilities 
 
At the end of the current fiscal year, the District had leases payable and compensated absences long-term liabilities 
outstanding as noted in the table below.   

Increase
2022 2021 (Decrease)

Leases Payable 151,532$               146,221$               5,311$                    
Compensated Absences 22,094                    22,776                    (682)                         

Total 173,626$               168,997$               4,629$                    
Percent increase (decrease) 2.7%

Governmental Activities

 
Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets 
 

• The overall budget will increase by 3.56% ($661,590 compared to $638,820 in 2022) from the prior year budget. 
 

• The overall levy to the District member cities for 2023 will decrease by 15% ($255,000 compared to $300,000 in 
2022) from the prior year budget. 

 

• The organization will continue initiatives to strategically address aquatic invasive species lake-wide, evolving its 
role and funding.  
 

Requests for Information 
 
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances for all those with an interest in the 
District’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial 
information should be addressed to: Vickie Schleuning, Lake Minnetonka Conservation District, 5341 Maywood Road, 
Suite 200, Mound, Minnesota, 55364. 

 



Item 14A





General Income & Expense Budget Comparison Jan-Dec 2021 2022 Budget Jan-Dec 2022 2023 Budget 2024 Budget

RA confirmed 2023 Budget (per Finance Committee Meeting June 2022) Actual Actual per Jim 20230406

Jim 2024 Budget Expense

Jan-Dec 2021 2022 Budget Jan-Dec 2022 2023 Budget 2024 Budget AIS Management

Actual Actual per Jim 20230406 Equipment & Repair

Income 4150M30 · Equip. Supplies & Maint. 0

Grants & Other Income 4720M30 · Contract Mechanic Fees - EWM 0

· Interest - Admin. 2,045.98 2500 3195 3000 3000 Total Equipment & Repair

· Interest - AIS 0.00 500 0 4110M30 · Public Info./Legal - EWM 226

STLake 1800 0 Total AIS Management 226 0 0

· Court Fines - Admin. 60,248.00 45000 45332 60000 50000 AIS Prevention Program

· Other Income - Admin. 5,841.96 2500 6558 5000 3000 4111M30 · AIS Administration 70000 50000

· Public Agencies/Other Income -69.36 700 10000 790 0 4111M30 · Pub. Edu./Legal- AIS Prevention 3158 2000

· Public Agency Grants - ADM/AIS 26,000.00 0 0 0 4181M30 · Prof. Services - AIS Prevention 0 76000 23496

Total Grants & Other Income 94,066.58$      53,000.00$      65,085.00$     68790 56000 4151M30 · Equip. Supplies -AIS Prevention 44314 2000 14272

4182M30 · Prof. Services- Master Plan 7500 0

Total AIS Prevention Program 54972 80000 37768 70000 50000 50000

Licenses/Permits Equipment, Supplies, Activities

3110M10 · Multiple/Perm. Dock Lic -Admin. 84,732.64 85200 73839 85200 85000 4160M10 · Boat Expense 750 1000

3120M10 · DMA license - Admin. 2,310.00 3000 3400 3000 3000 4535M10 · Public Safety -Solar Lights 7993 5000 3560

3130M10 · Deicing License - Admin. 6,582.50 6600 5572 6600 6000 4160M10 · Fuel/Supplies for Boat - Admin 403 750

3170M10 · Variances - Admin. 5,500.00 5000 2500 10000 15,000 4535M10 · Public Health/Safety - Adm 4925

3240M10 · Charter Boats - Admin. 3,000.00 3200 3350 3200 3000 4111M20 Public Service Education 11540 12453 2500 3000

3280M10 · Liquor/Beer/Wine License-Admin. 18,050.00 19000 18250 19000 19000 Total Equipment & Supplies 5328 12290 20446 8250 7560 7560

Total Licenses/Permits 120,175.14$    122,000.00$    106,911.00$      127000 131000 General & Admin Expenses

4060 · Telephone/Internet 3093 3500 3613 3700 3700

4070M10 · Webpage & Digital 300 500 590 500 500

3020M10 · Municipal Dues - Admin. 299,999.00 300000 300000 255000 255,000 4090M30 · DMV - EWM 20 40 59 40 40

3020M30 · Municipal Dues - AIS 75,000.00 0 0 0 4340M10 · Insurance - Admin. 3577 3500 4318 6000 6000

3400M10 · Transfers In - Admin. 0.00 100000 0 125000 125,000 4340M30 · Insurance W/C - EWM 313 300 1310 0

Total Dues: 374,999.00$    400,000.00$    300,000.00$      380000 380000 4350M30 · Ins./Equip. - EWM 385 400 367 0

4360M10 · Subs/Memberships - Admin. 2302 2400 2319 2600 2600

Total Income: 589,240.72$    575,000.00$    471,996.00$      575,790.00$    567000 Total General & Admin Expenses 9990 10640 12576 12840 12840 12840

Legal

4110M10 · Public Info Legal Fees- Admin. 2493 1750 2300 1750 2000

GILCHRIST 4620M10 · Civil Legal Fees - Admin. 26180 34450 28095 27000 27000

Fund Allocation TALEN 4640M10 · Prosecution Legal Fees - Admin. 29636 30000 39488 30000 30000

JAIL 4650M10 · Room & Board - Admin. 0 300 10 300

Equipment** 150,000** LITIAGATION 4641M10 Other Legal Fees-Admin 5417 0 2262 4025 4000

Invest Total Legal 63726 66500 72155 63075 63000 63000

6mo MM 250,000

3 mo MM 200,000 Office & Supplies

Liquidity 110,600 4080 · Postage 1743 3500 1647 2000 3000

4100M10 · Printing - Admin. 497 1750 1211 1500 2000

** Scan + read + updates 4140M10 · Office Equipment R&M - Admin. 7997 7500 7877 7725 8000

4160M10 - Watercraft/Vehicle Maint 2426

4220M10 · Office Supplies -Admin. 1773 2500 1805 2500 2500

4220M30 · Office Supplies - EWM 0 0 0 0

4230M10 · Meeting Exp. - Admin. 6969 8500 11664 8700 8700

4320M10 · Office Rent - Admin. 21614 20500 20421 22000 22000

4400M10 · Mileage/Exp's - Admin. 391 400 403 400 400

4410M10 · Training/Prof. Devel. - ADM 0 500 38 500 1000

4520M10 · Furniture & Equip - Admin. 370 500 0 500 1000

4530M10 · Comp. Sftwr & Hdwr - Admin. 3541 3500 14799 6800 7000

4531M30 · Software & Hardware/Training 404 800 404 500 500

Total Office & Supplies 45299 49950 62695 53125 56100 56100

Jan-Dec 2021 2022 Budget Jan-Dec 2022 2023 Budget 2024 Budget

Expense Actual Actual per Jim 20230406

Personnel Expenses 0 0

4020M10 · Salaries-002 - Admin 212395 232770 243878 239000 240000

4021M10 · ER Share of Admin FICA/Medicare 15847 18500 18375 19000 19000

4022M10 · ER PERA - Admin 15855 17500 18013 18000 18000

4023M10 · SUI MN 0 0 0

4024 · Contract Labor 1012 0 0

4380M10 · Employee Benefits - Admin. 38421 38000 33443 39000 40000

Total Personnel Expenses 283529 306770 313709 315000 317000 317000

Professional Services- ADM

4040M10 · Auditing - Admin. 10000 11750 9400 12500 10000

4180M10 · Professional Services - Admin. 2065 5000 2504 2500 3000

4181M10 · Professional Comp. Serv.-Admin. 1199 2500 2852 5000 4000

4182M10 · Media (Cable/Internet) - Admin. 2045 3000 3270 3500 3500

4183M10 · Prof/ Serv. - Communications 11250 25000 24851 30000 40000

Total Professional Services- ADM 26558 47250 42877 53500 60500 60500

Total Expense 573400 562226 575790 567000

Item 14B



2023 City Levy Share

Item 14C



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District | 5341 Maywood Road, Mound, MN 55364 | lmcd@lmcd.org | (952) 745-0789 | www.lmcd.org 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  

LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

Friday, April 21, 2023 

10:00 a.m, In-person 

LMCD Office 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 10:00 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL:

A. Members Present: Rich Anderson, Bill Cook, Denny Newell, Nicole Stone, Ryan Nellis

B. Members Absent: None

C. Others Present: Jim Brimeyer, Maisyn Reardan

3. CHAIR ANNOUNCEMENTS

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (04/21/2023 LMCD Finance Committee Meeting):  approved

5. COMMITTEE STRATEGIC INITIATIVES

A) Revenue Adjustments

a. Muni Dues, Fees for Variances, Licenses, Charter Boats Fees, Admin Fees, Transfers, etc.

were discussed.

b. Expense adjustments were made to add $10,000 to communications (line 4183M10) by

reducing AIS by $10,000

c. Variances for docks were discussed.  Jim noted that our current fees of $500 (less $250

refundable) were not in line with the time and cost LMCD incurs to process these

applications.  Jim mentioned that local cities charge more for variances and have escrow

accounts for overages. All agreed that the issue should be brought to the LMCD Board for

discussion.

B) Reserve Fund Balance, Liquidity and Investments

a. Rich discussed the Reserve Fund Balances and commented that our planned spend-down

will have us reduced to 77% of proposed budget expenditures by year-end 2023.  Rich

commented that the industry standard is 30-50%.  Rich noted that the Finance Committee

has been purposed to reduce reserves to 35% over a 5-year period and are committed to that

goal.

b. All agreed that investment opportunities should be considered for at least $500,000 of the

Reserve Balance.

C) Banking Options

a. Rich has had positive experience with Bridgewater Bank and said that money market

returns were currently over 4.1% and checking around 2.0.

b. Jim agreed to make contact.

D) STL 501c3

a. Denny agreed to talk to Dan to see if an IRS form 990 was required

6. OTHER BUSINESS: none

7. ADJOURNMENT: 11:15 am

Item 16



  

LMCD Finance Committee Meeting 

April, 21, 2023 

Page 2 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Denny Newell 

Finance Committee Secretary 

 

 


	Item 0 20230510 Agenda FINAL
	Item 6 Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT 20230426
	Item 7A Audit of Vouchers 20230501 - 20230515
	Item 7B Resolution Accepting Save the Lake Contributions
	RESOLUTION 253
	A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING CONTRIBUTION(S) TO THE LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT (LMCD)

	Item 7C Constent Agenda_Caribbean Marina 20230510 FINAL
	Item 7C1 Findings Of Fact Caribbean 2023
	Item 7C2 Board Memo The Carribean 20230426
	Item 7C3 Proposed Site Plan
	Item 7D Consent Memo Change Bank Depository 20230510
	Item 12A  Memo Wayzata Panoway Project
	Item 12A1 Findings of Fact Wayzata
	Item 12A2 Board Memo Wayzata Panoway wo attach 20230426
	Item 12A3 Panoway Ph2_Joint Appl exhibits only
	Panoway Joint Application Exhibits 11x17-1A- SITE LOCATION
	1A- SITE LOCATION
	CONCRETE PAVING (ONE AND ONE HALF)
	CONCRETE PAVING (ONE AND ONE HALF)(2)


	Panoway Joint Application Exhibits 11x17-1B- SITE PLAN
	1B- SITE PLAN
	CONCRETE PAVING (ONE AND ONE HALF)
	CONCRETE PAVING (ONE AND ONE HALF)(2)


	Panoway Joint Application Exhibits 11x17-2- BOARDWALK
	2- BOARDWALK
	CONCRETE PAVING (ONE AND ONE HALF)
	CONCRETE PAVING (ONE AND ONE HALF)(2)


	Panoway Joint Application Exhibits 11x17-3A- DOCKS OVERVIEW
	3A- DOCKS OVERVIEW
	CONCRETE PAVING (ONE AND ONE HALF)
	CONCRETE PAVING (ONE AND ONE HALF)(2)


	Panoway Joint Application Exhibits 11x17-4- EXISTING DOCK
	4- EXISTING DOCK
	CONCRETE PAVING (ONE AND ONE HALF)
	CONCRETE PAVING (ONE AND ONE HALF)(2)


	Panoway Joint Application Exhibits 11x17-5- FLOOD STORAGE MITIGATION
	5- FLOOD STORAGE MITIGATION
	CONCRETE PAVING (ONE AND ONE HALF)
	CONCRETE PAVING (ONE AND ONE HALF)(2)


	Panoway Joint Application Exhibits 11x17-6-EXISTING LANDSIDE POND GRADING
	6-EXISTING LANDSIDE POND GRADING
	CONCRETE PAVING (ONE AND ONE HALF)
	CONCRETE PAVING (ONE AND ONE HALF)(2)



	Item 13A Board Memo 2022 Financial Audit Annual Presentation 20230510
	Item 13A1 2022 DRAFT Audit Presentation
	Item 13A2 2022 DRAFT Annual Financial Report
	Item 13A3 DRAFT Management Discussion & Analysis
	Item 14A Balance Sheet April 2023
	Item 14B BUDGET 2023 per Ricci FINAL (per Finance Committee June 2022) and Jim 2024 Budget
	Item 14C  from LMCD 2023 Proposed Levies for Cities
	Item 16 20230421 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes APPROVED



